FILED MAY 03, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04630-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Ashley Quick

From: Kathy Shoaf

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 4:24 PM

To: Samantha Cibula; Pamela Page; Beth Salak; Greg Fogleman; Curtis Williams; Apryl Lynn;

Braulio Baez; Carlotta Stauffer; Cayce Hinton; Cindy Muir; CLK - Agenda Staff;
Commissioners & Staffs; Jacqueline Moore; Kate Hamrick; Kathy Shoaf; Keith Hetrick;
Mark Futrell; Mary Anne Helton

Subject: APPROVED: Request for Oral Modification to Item 2, Docket No. 170039-TP,
Attachment A, Page 54, last line

Please see the APPROVED Request for Oral Modification to Item 2, Docket No. 170039-TP, Page 54, last line as noted
below, for the May 4, 2017, Commission Agenda.

Thank you.

Kathy Shoaf

Executive Assistant to

Braulio Baez, Executive Director
Florida Public Service Commission
Telephone: (850)413-6053
kshoaf@psc.state.fl.us

From: Braulio Baez

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 4:15 PM

To: Curtis Williams; Mark Futrell; Kathy Shoaf; Kate Hamrick

Cc: Beth Salak; Greg Fogleman; Mark Long; Pamela Page; Samantha Cibula
Subject: RE: May 4, 2017 Agenda (Item 2) - Oral Modification to Recommendation

Approved. Thanks

From: Curtis Williams

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 3:33 PM

To: Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; Kathy Shoaf; Kate Hamrick

Cc: Beth Salak; Greg Fogleman; Mark Long; Pamela Page; Samantha Cibula
Subject: May 4, 2017 Agenda (Item 2) - Oral Modification to Recommendation

Staff requests that it be allowed to make an Oral Modification to Item 2 at the May 4, 2017 Agenda. Specifically, in
Attachment A on the last line on Page 54, staff requests permission to delete .9167 and replace it with .6056. No
additional changes to the calculation are necessary.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the requested Oral Modification.

Thank You.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAY 03, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04630-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Curtis J. Williams

Public Utility Analyst

Office of Telecommunications
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Office: (850) 413-6924

Fax: (850) 413-6925

Email: cjwillia@psc.state.fl.us






